



**Brad Abbott**

**Consultant**

**555 University Avenue, Suite 294**

**Sacramento, CA 95825**

**Tel (916) 576-0366**

**babbott@econone.com**

Brad Abbott is an experienced consultant, having been engaged in conducting economic and statistical research for more than 15 years. He has extensive experience in analyzing damages in wrongful termination, harassment, discrimination, personal injury and wrongful death litigation. He has calculated earnings losses in a wide variety of industries and fields including maritime, law enforcement, fire fighting, education, medical services, construction, real estate, manufacturing, transportation, high tech, and the non-profit sector. He has analyzed benefit losses from state and local public pensions, as well as union and private pension plans.

Mr. Abbott has calculated lost earnings and benefits in well over one hundred employment and injury matters. He has also worked in a variety of different industries, in areas of patent infringement, lost profits, and reasonable royalties. He has provided testimony in the Superior Court of California.

## **Education**

MBA -- Business Administration, *California State University, Sacramento*, May 2012

B.S. -- Economics and Business Administration, *Saint Mary's College of California*, Moraga, California, *cum laude*, May 2002

## **Professional Experience**

*Econ One Research, Inc.*, Sacramento, CA  
Consultant  
January 2018 – Present

*Econ One Research, Inc.*, Sacramento, CA  
Senior Analyst  
October 2007 – December 2017

*Econ One Research, Inc.*, Sacramento, CA  
Analyst  
January 2003 – September 2007



## Honors and Awards

Beta Gamma Sigma, Business Honor Society, Lifetime Member, May 2012

Phi Kappa Phi, California State University, May 2012

Omicron Delta Epsilon, Economics Honor Society, Lifetime Member, 2002

## Publication

Contributing Author, *“Economic Damages—Primer for Attorneys; The Building Blocks for Valuing Economic Damages in Personal Injury, Wrongful Death, Medical Malpractice, and Products Liability Cases,”* edited by Dwight Steward and Charles R. Mahla, Econ One Research, Inc., 2007

## Prior Testimony and Filed Reports

### Employment Disputes

Dusanka Bodiroma v. California Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation, Division of Correctional Health Care Services (Plaintiff)

Superior Court of the State of California, for the County of Sacramento

Case No.: 34-2014-00161526

Counsel: J. Bernard Alexander (Alexander, Krakow & Glick, LLP)

*Deposition: October 2016*

*Trial: October 2016*

Baghdick Hovsepian v. Olympia Tolls International, Inc., et al. (Plaintiff)

Superior Court of the State of California, for the County of Los Angeles

Case No.: BC672104

Counsel: Shahane Martirosyan (Airapetian Law Firm)

*Deposition: January 2019*

Christian Koszka v. California State Assembly, et al. (Plaintiff)

Superior Court of the State of California, for the County of Sacramento

Case No.: 34-2016-00199407

Counsel: Tanya Smith (Law Offices of Mary-Alice Coleman)

*Deposition: March 2019*

*Trial: April 2019*



Glenda Potvin v. California Department of Transportation, et al. (Plaintiff)  
Superior Court of the State of California, for the County of Nevada  
Case No.: CU18-082939  
Counsel: Dan Newman (Bohm Law Group)  
*Deposition: September 2019*

Sharon Laidley v. California Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation, et al. (Plaintiff)  
Superior Court of the State of California, for the County of Sacramento  
Case No.: 34-2014-80001774  
Counsel: Robert Boucher (Bohm Law Group)  
*Deposition: October 2019*

Walter Hidalgo v. Tesla Motors, Incorporated, et al. (Plaintiff)  
JAMS Arbitration  
Case No.: 5:15-CV-05185  
Counsel: Shahane Martirosyan (Stephan Filip PC)  
*Deposition: October 2019*

Eric Welty v. Steris Instrument Management Services, Inc, et al. (Plaintiff)  
United States District Court, Eastern District of California  
Case No.: 2:18-cv-02830-KJM-KJN  
Counsel: Jonathan Durham (Durham & Ng)  
*Report Filed: November 2019*

### **Personal Injury**

Mark Robinson v. Union Pacific Railroad Company, et al. (Plaintiff)  
Superior Court of the State of California, for the County of San Joaquin  
Case No.: STK-CV-UPI-2015-0001678  
Counsel: Erik Roper (Bohm Law Group)  
*Deposition: March 2019*

Juanito Ceralde v. Tote Services, Inc.; The Pasha Group; Pasha Hawaiian Holdings, LLC;  
Pasha Hawaii Transports Lines, LLC, et al. (Plaintiff)  
United States District Court, Northern District of California  
Case No.: 18-cv-02281 MEJ  
Counsel: Lyle Cavin (Law Offices of Lyle C. Cavin)  
*Deposition: August 2019*